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August 11, 1942

To all Victory Fund Committeemen of the Eleventh 
Federal Reserve Districti
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I am today in receipt of the following wire from Mr. 
George Buffington, Assistant to the Secretary of the 
Treasury:

’’While sales of Registered 2 1/2* s for the 
country as a whole are very satisfactory, 
results in some Districts to date are be­
low those of May. We are very anxious 
that Executive Managers, Committee Mem­
bers, and Voluntary Workers take advan­
tage of the next few days to re-canvass 
prospects who have not yet purchased 
bonds in order that the task assigned to 
the organization by the Secretary will be 
satisfactorily completed. You will re­
ceive notice forty-eight hours in advance 
of the time the books close.”

We are one of the Districts referred to as being be­
low our volume fop  May. You will recall that in May 
total subscriptions for these bonds in this District 
amounted to §19,500,000. At this writing total sub­
scriptions amount to only $10,960,600.
Will you therefore please check back on all of the 
prospects you have for these bonds and let’s bring 
up our totals to a point where no alibi for our 
showing will be necessary.

Sincerely.yours,

y
Executive? Managed?
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